

From: Alex de Lorimier
Sent: Tue 4/2/2013 2:55:43 PM
Subject: FW: UP - SDG Passenger Forecasting

Stephan and Phil:

Please see below the reply from Ali regarding SDG's passenger forecasting requirements.

Is there anything I can provide him with?

Alex

Alex de Lorimier MCIP

Project Manager – GTAA
T +1 416 869-3600 ext. 5701 | M +1 647 228-4771

From: Hassan, Ali [mailto:Ali.Hassan@gtaa.com]
Sent: Tuesday 2 April 2013 10:54
To: Alex de Lorimier
Subject: RE: UP - SDG Passenger Forecasting

Hi Alex:

Based on my discussion with our passenger forecasting contact, It will be beneficial, if you could provide your forecasting requirements.

This will help us assess and provide information.

Best regards,

Ali Hassan

From: Alex de Lorimier [<mailto:Alex.deLorimier@upexpress.com>]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:28 PM
To: Hassan, Ali
Cc: Reigate, Janik
Subject: UP - SDG Passenger Forecasting

Hello Ali:

At the last Product Design meeting, we mentioned that Steer Davies Gleave (SDG) will be working with us to update the UP Express passenger forecasts.

Can you point us to the right contact at the GTAA for the airport's passenger forecasting, and any other pertinent questions? The name I have for previous similar requests is Marc Turpin. Can you confirm whether he would still be on point for this, and provide contact information.

Sincerely,

Alex de Lorimier MCIP

Project Manager - GTAA

T +1 416 869-3600 ext. 5701

M +1 647 228-4771

alex.delorimier@upexpress.com



Union Pearson Express

20 Bay Street, Suite 600

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

www.upexpress.com